
Department of Elementary and Secondary 
Education

January 13, 2012

Office of Data System Management 1

STUDENT INFORMATION SYSTEM 
STATE CONTRACT

Missouri Department
of Elementary and Secondary EducationJanuary 13, 2012

Office of Data System Management

Agenda
2

SIS/RFP Time Line and Background

General SIS/RFP Information

F tl A k d Q ti (FAQ)Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

Questions / Discussion

SIS/RFP Background



Department of Elementary and Secondary 
Education

January 13, 2012

Office of Data System Management 2

Time Line
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Fall 2009 
Districts contacted the Department inquiring about the 
possibility of a standard student information system.

Spring 2010
St t k di d h t thi ld l k lik thlState workgroup discussed what this would look like – monthly 
webinars March – May.

Summer 2010
Vendor fair to review features and functions of various systems 
to help with the writing of the Request for Proposals (RFP)

Fall 2010 – Spring 2011
Writing the RFP

Time Line
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April 2011
RFP released for competitive bidding.

May 2011 – December 2011
Evaluation team reviewed the bids and made aEvaluation team reviewed the bids and made a 
recommendation.

December 2011
Contract awarded

General SIS/RFP Information
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Communications
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Administrative Memo
http://dese.mo.gov/am/dsm/documents/DSM‐12‐001.pdf

The student information system is intended to assist districts in 
managing student data, planning for educational programs, and 

l i i h d f d l i i Thicomplying with state and federal reporting requirements. This system 
will support daily functions at the school/district level. 
This award follows an exhaustive, collaborative effort which began 
last spring. The RFP and bidding process was lead by the Missouri 
Office of Administration in conjunction with the Department and a 
diverse group of school district advisors. 

Communications
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Tyler Technologies, Inc. has been selected by competitive 
bid to offer a student information system option to school 
districts across the state. No district is required to utilize 
this system. 

Communications
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School districts wishing to purchase the system at a 
predetermined rate without going through their own 
Request for Proposal (RFP) process may contact Tyler at: 

Tyler Technologies, Inc. y g ,
116 Cliff Cave Road, St. Louis, MO
888‐445‐8503 
info@Tylertech.com. 

When contacting Tyler Technologies, Inc., reference the 
contract C211018001.* 

*The published Request for Proposal (RFP) can be viewed and printed at 
http://168.166.15.165/IBPMWeb/Client/Framework.asp by selecting Searching by 
Contract Number and entering the criteria contract C211018001.
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Tyler Technologies has been providing services to 
Missouri school districts for 28 years and is currently 
providing services to 236 Missouri school districts. Its 
clients range in size from fewer than 100 students to more 
than 110,000 students. ,

Features / Functions
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Core System

Data management and reporting capabilities
SIS security/administration
Student and master scheduling/seat counts
Student information (registration, enrollment and 
withdrawal)

Required Addons
Health/medical module
Special education/IEP system 

Parent/guardian/relations information
State and federal program eligibility/participation
Student attendance tracking
Teacher gradebook, report cards and transcripts
Career/technical education
Discipline tracking
Online parent/student/teacher communications portal 
Immunization/health compliance
Student financials (fees, fines, lunch)
Summer school

Costs
12

DESCRIPTION UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE

Student Information System,
Core System – Tyler SIS
1 – 999
1,000 – 2,999
3,000 +

Per Student / Per Year
Per Student / Per Year
Per Student / Per Year

$ 7.00 ($3,500 Minimum)*
$ 7.50*
$ 8.00*

$3,000 + *includes $2.00 hosting fee

Health Medical Module
Included w/ Core 

Special Education / IEP System
1 – 999
1,000 – 2,999
3,000 +

Per Student / Per Year
Per Student / Per Year
Per Student / Per Year

$ 1.00
$ 1.25
$ 1.50

$2.00 hosting fee added for 
standalone acquisitions



Department of Elementary and Secondary 
Education

January 13, 2012

Office of Data System Management 5

Frequently Asked Questions

FAQ

FAQ posted at:
http://dese.mo.gov/dsm/StatewideStudentInformationSystem.html

Q: Are districts required to use this system?
A: No, districts are not required to use this system.

Q: Will the Department continue to work with other vendors?
A: Yes.

Q: Does this change MOSIS reporting requirements?
A: No, not at this point in time.

FAQ

Q: Can the district host the system?
A: Yes, either the district or Tyler can provide the hosting services.

Q: What are the plans for a State Advisory Group?
A: The contract requires Tyler to organize a statewide advisory groupA: The contract requires Tyler to organize a statewide advisory group, 

that will meet four times a year at a site provided by the Department  
or a district.  This will include a minimum of one DESE representative 
and a minimum of eight district representatives selected by DESE.  
This group will help to identify needs related to training, technical 
assistance and modifications needed for the student information 
system.

NOTE: If anyone is interested in participating in the statewide advisory 
group, please contact our office at dsm@dese.mo.gov.
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Questions and Discussion

dese.mo.gov

Contact Us17

dsm@dese.mo.gov


